Heidi Marshall WDB Executive Director



Juan De Lara WDB Vice Chairperson

Carrie Harmon WDB Deputy Director

Executive Committee: Minutes June 26, 2017

WDB Chairperson Jamil Dada called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m.

	Mem	bers in Attendance		
Jamil Dada	Layne Arthur	Laurie Stalnaker	Sharon Duffy	
Juan De Lara	Morris Myers			

			Ν	<u>/lembe</u>	ers Absen	<u>t</u>				
Sonia Nunez	Diane		trand		Lea Petersen					
				0,	<u>Staff</u>					
Carrie Harmor	า	Janet M	cFall		Carolina	Garcia	l	Loren S	lims	
Rilla Jacobs										
F										
Administ	rative Item:	1.1 A	Approve t	he Ma	ay 24, 20	17, E	xecutive	Minutes	5	
Motion: That	t the Workforce	Develop	ment Board (WDB)	Executive C	ommitt	ee approve	the May 24	, 2017 mee	ting minutes
Moved by	Morris Myers		Second by		Layne Art	hur	Abstai	n	None	
Vote	Aye	5		No		0		Abstain	0	
Status	Approved									

Administrative Item: 1.2 PY 2017/18 One-Stop Operator for America's Job Centers of California (AJCC) Workforce Development Centers of Riverside

Motion: That the WDB Executive Committee approve the PY 2017/2018 One-Stop Operator for America's Job Centers of California (AJCC) Workforce Development Centers of Riverside.

Moved by	Laurie Stalnaker		Second by		Morris My	/ers	Abstai	in	None
Vote	Aye	5		No		0		Abstain	0
Status	Approved								
Discussion	One-Stop Operation come in. A total Bernardino Com Greenlee, and Jo ResCare. The One-Stop O Agency/Workfor AJCC Operator County during P through June 30, meeting perform coordinate the de through the use of	tor of mu De per cce will rog anc eliv of ro	on behalf of th three proposal nity College. e Slyter. After ator will serve Development manage the P ram Year July 20. ResCare's e and outcome ery of services esource sharin	e WDE s were The con the pro as the i Divisio artner I 1, 201' s contin e goals utilizin	3. The requireceived. ' intracts wer posals wer facilitator a n Workfor Memorande 7, through using mana as required ng the Part point infrast	uest was ex The respor e reviewed e reviewed and coordin ce Board's um of Und June 30, 2 gement of by WIOA ner MOU t ructure cos	Atended adents v and rational a	to allow for were ResCare ted by Carrie ted, the contr ted, the contr f the Economi partners share ling (MOU), t th subsequen tract is contin AJCC Operat in a unified s	act was awarded to the Development ed services. The throughout Riverside t annual approvals ngent upon their or is expected to ystem initiated
	Proposed Contr	act	or		^	of Work			Total Cost
	ResCare					ed in prop l agreemer		be included	\$100,000
	TOTAL AMOU	IJΝ	<u>Τ ΝΟΤ ΤΟ ΕΣ</u>	<u>KCEED</u>					\$100,000

Jamil asked how this would affect staffing, communications with the Board of Supervisors, and day-today operations. Loren responded there would be no change in our regular processes. Jamil informed members that the initial reason for using One-Stop procurement was to decrease costs, but with the final cost numbers including the operator show a \$100,000 increase. Loren responded there will be some efficiency's realized by freeing staff to work on other WIOA required mandates and programs.

Laurie asked about ResCare's training history. Staff responded, they are a national company, who is used nationwide by other workforce centers. Staff informed members that the cost is for one person's salary to coordinate the Partner MOU and will keep us in compliance with WIOA. Layne asked to see the line item in the budget for the One-Stop Operator. Staff responded that it will be listed in the contracts and professional services line item portion of the budget and the cost will be allocated out of the Adult/Dislocated Workers and Youth formula funding. This item budgeted for by using a 6 percent projected funding reduction and the actual final reduction was 4 percent. ResCare will hire and appoint a staff person to fill this position.

Discussions were held on the contract's length and what the process would be if the WDB was dissatisfied with the performance, and how evaluations and renewals would be handled if performance was satisfactory.

Administrative Item: 1.3 PY 2017/18 Information Technology Services Request for Proposal

	0		_						
Motion: That	the WDB Executiv	e Committee app	rove PY	2017/18 Inf	ormation	Technol	ogy Services F	Requ	est for Proposal
Moved by	Layne Arthur	Second by		Sharon D	uffy	Absta	in	0	
Vote	Aye	5	No		0		Abstain		0
Status	Approved	Approved							
Discussion	Divisions IT ser date of April 6, Computer Syste first year budget of up to \$350,00	the Committee the vices. A Request 2017, was extend ms Inc. This bid t is estimated to b 00 per year. This its. This will put	t for Pro led an a will rep be \$550, first ye	oposal was r dditional 30 blace our cur 000 and sub ar's budget	eleased o days. O rrent \$1.2 osequent f includes	n March ne propo to \$1.6 funding roughly	8, 2017, and bal was receiv million contra recommendati \$150,000 in u	the ved act v ions ipfro	original due from Jaguar with RCIT. The will be at a cost ont equipment

Administrative Item: 1.4 Regional Training Coordinator

Moved by	Morris Myers	Second	by	Laurie Sta	lnaker	Abstain		None	
Vote	Aye		0	Al	ostain	0			
Status	Approved								
	The State of California provided the Riverside and San Bernardino region with funding to hire a Regional Training Coordinator. As a region it was determined to competitively bid out this contra an external partner. The State also awarded our region roughly \$250,000 in training funds for sta Discussion was held on who would be eligible to receive any of the training. A training plan has created for both regions, and is being reviewed by the California Workforce Association. San Bernardino Community College District was chosen to be the regional coordinator, and they will						for staff. n has beer an		

Administrative Item: 1.5 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Partner Memorandum of Understanding (WIOA Partner MOU)

	t the WDB Execu orandum of Unc				ation and Oppor	tunity Act Partner	
Moved by	Morris Myers	Second b		Layne Arthur	Abstain	None	
Vote	Aye 5 No 0 Abstain 0						
Status	Approved			·			
Discussion	the One-Stop sy Stop. It can be EDD Directive must be completed	ystem. Phase I actual dollars, 15-12 set forth eted and submi of Supervisors	I also puts of in-kind cor the guidan tted to the S s on July 25	dollar value on part ntributions, or local ace for the WIOA P State no later than A 5, 2017. Each partr	ners who want to b funding. Partner MOU. Phas August 30, 2017. F	being a copartner within be co-located in the One- se II of the Partner MOU Phase II of the MOU will hat their in-kind or	

Administr	ative Item: 1.	6]	Regional C)rgan	izer					
Motion: Tha	t the WDB Execu	tive	e Committee a	approv	e Regional	Organize	er			
Moved by	Layne Arthur Second by Morris Myers Abstain				ain	La	urie Stalnaker			
Vote	Aye4No0Abstain1						1			
Status	Approved	Approved								
Discussion	Funds were rece and San Bernard Development Bo Bernardino decid to implement ou on this job. Mon will be. Also, a process i	lino bard ded r reg re di	considered ou wants to keep to split the fun gional strategi iscussions wer	itsourci o the po nds and c plan. re held	ng for the j sition in-ho have a sta Thi Pham on what Th	position, b buse. Afte ff member and Steph i and Step	ut the (r discu from e anie M hanie 1	California Wo issions Riversi each county wo Iurillo are the regional functi	rkfor de ai ork c two s ons a	ce nd San losely together staff who work and workloads

Discussion	n Item: 2.1 Member Initiatives
	Discussion
	Layne Arthur – discussed occupations that do not fit within the industry sectors the WDB has approved. The four occupations are:
	 Fiscal/Accounting Clerical Support/Human Resources Information Technology Safety/Security
	Layne asked if any Board action needs to be taken to include these occupations to the five targeted industries so they can also be funded through the grants we receive. Wendy explained how the Veterans (VEAP) grant we received would not approve training veterans in these four occupations. She explained how these four occupations are universally needed in our targeted industry.
	Loren explained that vocational training outside of the targeted industries can be achieved through extra steps the client case workers need to document. Increasing the local list will make this process easier for caseworkers. Loren offered to bring labor market information to the next meeting for members to review and discuss if they decide the targeted industry list needs to be expanded. Loren and Carrie cautioned the members that this will make the industry list much larger, and the impact of investment on funding may become smaller with more diversity.

	After further discussions it was determined to have a workgroup meeting to revisit the Local Strategic Plan in the spring of 2018.
	Laurie discussed the possibility of partnering with a training program in the Coachella Valley to supplement training opportunities not funded by WIOA dollars.
Actions	None

Reports :

	Federal and State Report
Jamil Dada	The State is experiencing staffing changes at the State Board. The CWDB meeting was rescheduled to August. The Administration in Washington D.C. is discussing jobs, business, and spurring economic growth. Washington wants to create 25 million new jobs over the next decade. They continue to reiterate how they want business, not a social service program to drive the economic growth.
	I will be traveling to Washington D.C. with other NAWB members to do eleven hill visits. We will meet with three appropriations leaders, and eight members of the Education And Workforce Committee. We will meet with some members of the Department of Labor to impress upon them that over the last 15 years the workforce funding has dropped 38 percent and we cannot afford any more cuts.
	Our nation has over 6 million unskilled workers who are unemployed. If we can upscale these individuals, they will become employed because businesses are looking for skilled workers. We want to remind them our boards are business lead and there are over 10,000 business leaders on our boards. Jamil will provide an update on the visit at the next full board meeting.

	Regional Committee Reports
West	No Report
East	Layne – The East Committee meeting focused on the hospitality industry. Three representatives from the hotel industry, 2 hotel leaders and a workforce representative who supplies workers to the hotels. The representatives informed the committee on the challenges they have hiring, maintaining and keeping a skilled workforce for the existing hotels in the area, and what will happen to their workforce pool when 5 future hotels are completed.
	We had a great discussion with the representatives and they expressed a desire to become more involved in workforce development. Tourism is a huge industry in our region and hospitality drives it. We want to focus on educating more workforce talent within the area to fill the shortages. This year our Workforce Summit will focus on hospitality.
Southwest	No Report

	Executive Director's Report
Carrie	Informed members the Michelle DeArmond, former Chief of Staff for District Four, has joined the
Harmon	Office of Foreign Trade as its Principle Manager, and Public Information Officer.

Adjourned: 2:13 p.m.

Recap of Actions	Person Responsible
Bring labor market information for an industry discussion	Loren Sims
Update on Hill visit	Jamil Dada
Arrange Workgroup Meeting in the spring to review the Local Plan	Staff

ANNOUNCEMENTS